FILED 7/26/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 05014-2022

Hiep Nguyen FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Kate Hamrick
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 3:39 PM
To: Judy Harlow; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Asha Maharaj-Lucas; Kate Hamrick; Andrew

Maurey; Elisabeth Draper; Tripp Coston; Jennifer Crawford; Ryan Sandy; Corey
Hampson; Cindy Muir; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Mary Anne Helton;
Keith Hetrick; Apryl Lynn; Jacqueline Moore
Subject: APPROVED: Request for Oral Modification - Item 8 - Docket No. 20220067-GU
Attachments: Docket 20220067 Consolidated Interim Recommendation ALT.pdf

Please see the approved oral modification for Item 8: Docket No. 20220067-GU.

From: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>; Kate Hamrick
<KHamrick@ psc.state.fl.us>; Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Elisabeth Draper
<EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>;
Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us>; Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification - Item 8 - Docket No. 20220067-GU

Approved. Thank you

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: 7/26/22 2:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>, Kate
Hamrick <KHamrick(@psc.state.fl.us>, Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Elisabeth Draper
<EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Jennifer Crawford
<jcrawfor(@psc.state.fl.us>, Ryan Sandy <RSandy(@psc.state.fl.us>, Corey Hampson
<champson(@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Request for Oral Modification - Item 8§ - Docket No. 20220067-GU




Staff requests approval for an oral modification to Item 8, Docket No. 20220067-GU -- Petition
for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company, the Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation, Florida Public Utilities Company-Fort Meade, and Florida Public Utilities
Company-Indiantown Division, currently scheduled for the August 2, 2022 Agenda.

Staff’s modification replaces pages 2 of 5 and 3 of 5 of Attachment D with the attached revised
pages. Attachment D shows the present and recommended interim rates for the four

utilities. For Chesapeake only, the recommendation as filed shows the recommended interim
transportation charges for all rate classes with two decimals. However, Chesapeake’s tariff
shows transportation charges with three decimals. Attached are the revised pages 2 of 5 and 3
of 5 of Attachment D showing the staff-recommended interim rates for Chesapeake with three
decimals. The rates have been calculated correctly; showing the rates with three decimals
ensures the Commission’s decision will match Chesapeake’s tariff. For the other three utilities,
the recommendation correctly shows all recommended interim transportation charges with three
decimals.

These changes do not alter staff’s recommendation or calculations.



Docket No. 20220067-GU Attachment D
Date: July 21, 2022 Page 2 of 5

Florida Public Utilities Company

Chesapeake
Docket No. 20220067-GU
Present and Interim Rates Page 1 of 2
Rate Code Rate Schedule Present Rate  Interim Increase  Interim Rate
FTS-A (Closed)  Firm Transportation Service - A
Customer Charge $13.00 N/A $13.00
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 46.358 38.17 84.533
FTS-A (Fixed) (Closed) Firm Transportation Service - A (Fixed)
Customer Charge $17.00 $2.72 19.72
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0
FTS-B (Closed) Firm Transportation Service - B
Customer Charge $15.50 N/A $15.50
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 49.286 31.08 80.367
FTS-B (Fixed) (Closed) Firm Transportation Service - B (Fixed)
Customer Charge $23.00 $3.68 $26.68
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0
FTS-1 Firm Transportation Service - 1
Customer Charge $19.00 N/A $19.00
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 46.31 26.88 73.194
FTS-1 (Fixed) Firm Transportation Service - 1 (Fixed)
Customer Charge $29.00 $4.64 $33.64
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0
FTS-2 Firm Transportation Service - 2
Customer Charge $34.00 N/A $34.00
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 31.960 15.55 47.507
FTS-2 (Fixed) Firm Transportation Service - 2 (Fixed)
Customer Charge $48.00 $7.69 $55.69
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0
FTS-2.1 Firm Transportation Service - 2.1
Customer Charge $40.00 N/A $40.00
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 30.827 11.08 41.912

FTS-2.1 (Fixed) Firm Transportation Service - 2.1 (Fixed)

Customer Charge $87.00 $13.93 $100.93

Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0
FTS-3 Firm Transportation Service - 3

Customer Charge $108.00 N/A $108.00

Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 24.102 9.45 33.554

FTS-3 (Fixed) Firm Transportation Service - 3 (Fixed)
Customer Charge $162.00 $25.94 $187.94
Transportation Charge (cents/therm) 0 N/A 0

-30 -



Docket No. 20220067-GU
Date: July 21, 2022

Rate Code

Florida Public Utilities Company
Chesapeake
Docket No. 20220067-GU
Present and Interim Rates

Rate Schedule

Present Rate

Attachment D
Page 3 of 5

Page 2 of 2

Interim Increase

Interim Rate

FTS-3.1

FTS-3.1 (Fixed)

FTS-4

FTS-5

FTS-6

FTS-7

FTS-8

FTS-9

FTS-10

FTS-11

FTS-12

FTS-NGV

Firm Transportation Service - 3.1
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 3.1 (Fixed)
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 4
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 5
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 6
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 7
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 8
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 9
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 10
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 11
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - 12
Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

Firm Transportation Service - Natural Gas Vehicle

Customer Charge
Transportation Charge (cents/therm)

-31 -

$134.00
20.383

$263.00
0

$210.00
18.900

$380.00
16.580

$600.00
15.137

$700.00
12.300

$1,200.00
11.024

$2,000.00
9.133

$3,000.00
8.318

$5,500.00
6.977

$9,000.00
6.124

$100.00
17.111

N/A
6.88

$42.11
N/A

N/A
5.86

N/A
5.17

N/A
3.82

N/A
2.78

N/A
2.55

N/A
2.20

N/A
1.81

N/A
1.98

N/A
1.49

N/A
2.74

$134.00
27.258

$305.11
0

$210.00
24.759

$380.00
21.747

$600.00
18.955

$700.00
15.084

$1,200.00
13.576

$2,000.00
11.331

$3,000.00
10.126

$5,500.00
8.955

$9,000.00
7.612

$100.00
19.855





